












From: Arrie Porter
To: Nicole Fisher
Cc: Lorraine Robles
Subject: Fwd: Attached Image
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:15:16 PM
Attachments: 3506_001.pdf

Dear Ms. Fisher, attached please find Neighborhood Organization Registration 2016
 information, for the HarvardPlace Eastlawn Neighborhood Association in San Antonio TX. 
 HarvardPlace Eastlawn is the neighborhood where the San Antonio Housing Authority-
Choice Neighborhood Initiative, is redeveloping the Wheatley Courts public housing into a
 mixed income complex. As requested, these documents include:

1) Neighborhood Organization Name, City and Zip Code

2) Contact Information for 2 current association members

3) Proof of the organizations existence, prior to January 8, 2016

4) A map delineating the association's boundaries.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Thank you,

Arrie B. Porter
Sr. Manager, Neighborhood Revitalization,
Wheatley Choice Neighborhood Initiative
San Antonio Housing Authority
arrie_porter@saha.org
210-477-6489 office
210-559-2188 mobile
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